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QUALITY ASSURANCE MEMO

TO: GAM-AMO FROM: Quality Assurance Department
CC: - ISSUE: 18022020-01
SUBJECT: Permit to Fly briefing

Dear all,

Kindly be informed, with reference to
1. Continuing Airworthiness Management Exposition (CAME) chapter 4B.

Quality Assurance Department would like to conduct a briefing on the topic of Permit to Fly. Details
of the briefing is as follows:

Location : Emerald Classroom, GAM HQ
Date : 20 February 2020

Duration : Estimated 1 hour

Time : 1030

Instructor : Hairee bin Mat (ARS)

Please refer table below for list of attendees to the briefing. For further information, please do not
hesitate to contact Quality Assurance Department.

Thank you.
Mohamad Khair Bin Shaiful Alam

Quality Assurance
18/02/2020
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PTF Briefing
No. | Name Staff No. Department
1 | Engku Emri bin Engku Abas 4014 GAM-145
2 | Mohamad Arif bin Abd Aziz 8134 GAM-145
3 | Muhammad bin Mohd Taib 8045 GAM-145
4 | Nur Afiq Sulaim bin Noor Zaidi 8058 GAM-145
Cheang Weihong 8014 GAM-145
6 | Wan Muhd Faizal Rizza bin Mohd Rahim 8060 GAM-145
7 | Mohamad Haneiman bin Md Radzi 8016 GAM-145
8 | Hazeeman Zabree bin Zakaria 8059 GAM-145
9 | Mohd Shafiz b Mohd Rafik 8170 GAM-145
10 | Mohd Al-Hafiz bin Amin Nordin 4005 GAM-145
11 | Khairul Fahmi bin Zahid 8061 GAM-145
12 | Rafizal bin Ramli 8043 GAM-145
13 | Mohd Yasser bin Yusof 8171 GAM-145
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